SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Burial Authority Committee held at the Guildhall on Tuesday 1st November 2022 at 7.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillors: R Bullock, J Dent (Chairman), J Foster and

S Miller (Vice-Chairman).

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor D Yates (JBB Committee Member), S Burrows

(Town Clerk), R Lumley (Assistant Town Clerk), S Webber (Service Delivery Manager), A Primmer (Finance Officer) and

D Joyce (Administration Officer)

APOLOGIES: Councillors: M Griffiths and S Lennox-Boyd.

17/22/23 HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENTS.

The Chairman informed those present of the actions required in the event of a fire or emergency.

18/22/23 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:</u>

a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of the Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in matters to be considered at this meeting.

None.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to the start of the meeting for consideration.

None.

19/22/23 QUESTIONS - A 15-MINUTE PERIOD WHEN MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ASK QUESTIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL.

The Town Clerk informed the Chairman that no public questions had been received.

The Town Clerk informed the Chairman that Councillor Yates is in attendance as a Member of the Joint Burial Board (JBB) Committee and advised that Members may wish to request input from Councillor Yates should any questions arise regarding Agenda Item 11 - To set the Burial Board Fees and Charges for the year 2023/24 recommending to the Policy and Finance Committee.

20/22/23 TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE BURIAL AUTHORITY MEETING HELD ON 28TH JUNE 2022 AS A TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD.

Please see a copy of the minutes on the STC website or request to see a copy at the Guildhall.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Bullock and **RESOLVED** that the minutes of the Burial Authority Committee held on 28th June 2022 were confirmed as a true and correct record.

21/22/23 TO RECEIVE THE CURRENT COMMITTEE BUDGET STATEMENT AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was **RESOLVED** to note.

22/22/23 TO RECEIVE A FEES AND CHARGES REQUEST FROM THE JOINT BURIAL BOARD COMMITTEE AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

The Town Clerk briefed Members on the request received.

Members discussed the operational implications of implementing such a mechanism and available funding options such as the National Government Funeral Expenses Payment Scheme https://www.gov.uk/funeral-payments available for those who may require help with funeral costs.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Miller and **RESOLVED** to note and sign post enquiries to the available funding options.

23/22/23 TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE REMOVAL AND CLEANING OF HEADSTONES AND CREMATION TABLETS AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS OR ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

The Town Clerk provided an overview of the administration work for removing headstones and cremation tablets at Churchtown Cemetery.

It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor Foster and resolved to **RECOMMEND** to Policy and Finance to approve a fee for the permission to remove a headstone or cremation tablet other than for an additional inscription at cost of £56 to be included in the Burial Authority Fees and Charges for the year 2023/24.

24/22/23 <u>TO SET THE BURIAL AUTHORITY BUDGET FOR THE YEAR</u> 2023/24 RECOMMENDING TO POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE.

Members discussed the budget setting for the year 2023/24.

It was proposed by Councillor Foster, seconded by Councillor Bullock and resolved to **RECOMMEND** the Burial Authority Budget for the year 2023/24 to the Extraordinary Policy and Finance Committee meeting to be held on the 22nd November 2022 as attached.

25/22/23 TO SET THE BURIAL AUTHORITY FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2023/24 RECOMMENDING TO THE POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE.

The Town Clerk provided an overview of the Churchtown Cemetery fees and charges for the year 2023-24.

Members considered an alteration to the wording contained within the fees and charges to provide a streamlined service for the administration process and avoid confusion to the client.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Foster and resolved to **RECOMMEND** to Policy and Finance to approve the amendment to the fees and charges for the year 2023-24 as follows:

Transfer of ERB certificate up to a maximum of 2 hours, and then charged on an hourly basis at £25 pe hour.	
 Transfer of ERB certificate by Statutory Declaration up to a maximum of 2 hours, and then charged on ar hourly basis at £25 per hour 	

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Foster and resolved to **RECOMMEND** the Burial Authority Fees and Charges, with no increases to be implemented, for the year 2023/24 to the Extraordinary Policy and Finance Committee meeting to be held on the 22nd November 2022 as attached.

26/22/23 TO SET THE BURIAL BOARD FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2023/24 RECOMMENDING TO THE POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Miller and resolved to **RECOMMEND** the Burial Board Fees and Charges for the year 2023/24, with no increases to be implemented, to the Extraordinary Policy and Finance Committee meeting to be held on the 22nd November 2022 as attached.

27/22/23 <u>TO CONSIDER HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORTS AS MAY BE RECEIVED.</u>

No Report.

28/22/23 <u>TO CONSIDER RISK MANAGEMENT REPORTS AS MAY BE RECEIVED.</u>

No report.

29/22/23 TO RECEIVE A REPORT FROM THE SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

The Service Delivery Manager (SDM) provided an overview on the report received.

The SDM informed Members there is currently no signage identifying the Memorial Rose Garden.

Members discussed possible associated costs for the procurement of a suitable and in keeping sign to clearly identify the Memorial Rose Garden area at Churchtown Cemetery.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Foster and **RESOLVED** to note the report and provide delegated authority to the SDM to procure a suitable sign for the Memorial Rose Garden at a maximum cost of £1,500 to be allocated to budget code 6073 BA EMF Memorial Garden.

30/22/23 TO RECEIVE A QUOTE TO EXTEND THE ASH PLOT GARDEN AT CHURCHTOWN CEMETERY AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Bullock and **RESOLVED** to appoint Duchy Cemetery's Ltd to extend the ash plot garden at Churchtown Cemetery at a total cost of £560 to be allocated to budget code 6070 BA EMF Churchtown Cemetery Capital Works, subject to clarification if the total cost includes the replacement / re-planting of the existing hedge.

31/22/23 TO RECEIVE A REPORT RELATING TO CHURCHTOWN CEMETERY MANAGEMENT POLICY AND REGULATIONS AND CONSIDER ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Dent, seconded by Councillor Miller and resolved to **RECOMMEND** to Policy and Finance to approve the following updates to the Town Council Application for Interment, Fees and Charges, and Management Policy and Regulations:

1. Amendment to the Application for Interment and Fees and Charges:

FROM:

Non-resident fees are at the discretion of the Chairman of the Burial Authority Committee.

TO:

Non-resident fees are at the discretion of the Town Clerk and in the absence the Assistant Town Clerk.

- 2. <u>Additional sections 4.4.3. and 4.4.4. Management Policy and Regulations:</u>
 - 4.4.3. Double standard fees apply to non-Saltash residents, except those who were resident until 2 years prior to their death. (Non-resident fees are at the discretion of the Town Clerk and in the absence the Assistant Town Clerk).
 - 4.4.4. The Administration Department to obtain available evidence with regard to Saltash residency two years prior to the date of death. This being unavailable, to request the Funeral Director gives written confirmation of residency.

32/22/23 PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960: To resolve that pursuant to Section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the meeting because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted. (As required or if necessary). 33/22/23 TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS REFERRED FROM THE MAIN PART OF THE AGENDA. None. 34/22/23 **PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960:** To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting. TO CONSIDER URGENT NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS AT THE 35/22/23 **DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN.** None. TO CONFIRM ANY PRESS AND SOCIAL MEDIA RELEASES 36/22/23 ASSOCIATED WITH ANY AGREED ACTIONS AND EXPENDITURE OF THE MEETING. None. DATE OF NEXT MEETING To be confirmed.

Signed: ____

Chairman

Dated:

Rising at: 7.41 pm